
Consent Agenda Item # 2025-02-C2

February 25, 2025

SUBJECT
Consideration of Approval of a Dual Credit Advantage Program

RECOMMENDATION
The District President recommends approval of a Dual Credit Advantage Program for 
graduating high school seniors who have completed a minimum of nine Collin College 
dual credit hours by the end of the spring semester to take up to seven credit hours free 
during the summer following their spring graduation.  This tuition waiver will be limited to 
800 students meeting the criteria.  This program will be run as a pilot for Summer 2025, 
2026, and 2027.

RATIONALE
The program will provide additional incentives for future students to participate in dual 
credit.  The program will also aid the College in maximizing House Bill 8 funding while 
providing the College’s P12 partners with an additional opportunity to maximize their 
state funding.  The tuition incentive will align with Collin’s strategic goals by supporting 
the creation and implementation of more comprehensive pathways to enrich the student 
experience and support student completion. 

RESOURCE PERSONNEL
Dr. Abe Johnson, SVP Campus Operations 

Respectfully Submitted By: 

Dr. Abe Johnson
SVP Campus Operations


